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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Built in 1909, the Ada Thompson Memorial Home is one of Little Rock's
most important historic structures., The house has undergone few alterations
and appears much the same as when it was originally built., The architects,
Frank Gibb and Theodore Sanders, designed the Ada Thompson Home in a Georglan
Revival architectural style. gm0 e ivor M pnsonorcy LA

- The two and one-half storey house with a full basement is constructed
of brick. The high hipped roof is characteristic of Georgian Revival archi-
tecture, Projecting from the roof are several dormers, spaced symmetrically
about the house. The cornice is marked by decorative brackets and dentils,

”

P e e el R O
The facade of the house i3 marked by windows which feature ornate
window heads with keystones. Lugsills are of cut stone, The 'dominant feature
of the facade is the two storey portico, supported by two pairs of fluted
capitol columns. :‘The hipped roof rectangular portico i3 marked by ‘ormamental
brackets and dentils on the cornice. A round ornamental window is above
the portico. :

‘The main entry door is flanked by fluted Ionic capitol pilasters.
Leaded glass windows flank the entry. Shutters flank tha major windows., A
feature of note cn the south elevation is the one storey sun porca. The
north elevation contains a cne storey projection. The first floor porch
contains steps leading to the north entry. -The east elevation features a
two storey porch supported by nime square brick columms, Thére is a half
storey walk-down to the basement. Open at the first Iev 1 the porch is
enclosed by scréen at the second floor level,

‘There are'épproximately 18,200 square feet of living space in the
two and ome-half floors. The main floor has four large halls each ten feat
wide running N-5 and E-W. The stairway is located’at ths'point: whera ‘the 7"
gide and front halls meet. Over the landing of the stairway is a four-pane__“”
sky-light. ‘The main floor will comtain a large entry hall, library, ‘diniag “*
room, reception room, mugic room and powder room. S

Bphesl ia $e o

The upstairs has N-S hall and E-W side hall off of which are ten

bedrooms, two bathrooms, and a family room.

. e e Fas > ¢ c
The basement houses a kitchen, breakfast room, two pantries bedroom,
bath and laundry room. The electrlc elevator connects all three floors.
PR T SR iy

Alterations include removal of seven walls to maxe larger rooms.

‘.» £y

Resting on half a blocx, the Ada Thompson Memorial Home is remarkably
well preserved and appears practically the same as when it was firat comatructed.
Most of the doors in the house are marked with bronze dedicatiom plaques,
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A large marble plaque hangs in the front:entryvhall whereAinscription
is as follows:

ADA THOMPSON MEMORIAL HOME

1909
Erected Under the Bequest of
ADA THOMPSON CRUTCHFIELD
in memory of her father and mother
Willaim Jackson and Sarah Ann Thompson
Charitable in all things, she especially
Revered and Ministered to the Aged.

BUILDING COMMITTEE
E. G. THOMPSON, Chairman

H., L. REMMEL S. W. REYBURN
B. W. GREEN ROBERT E. WAILT
W. §. HOLT ED. CORNISH

GIB3 AND SANDERS, ARCHITECTS,
GEO. W. FAIR, CONTRACTOR.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

_ The Ada Thompson Memorial Mome, located in Little Rock's historic
Quapaw Quarter district, was built by donations from many of Little Rock’'s
most prominent families, PFounded in 1832, this home for eldarly women served
a vital community service until 1976, The ladies, many without any family,
lived out their remaining years in this elegant home with the privacy and
confort that would be found in their own hcme., The Ada Thompson Memorial
home is architecturally significant in its elegance, fine detail of design,
and immense size. Designed by Frank Gibb and Theedore Sanders, two of Little
Rock's most prominent architects, and constructed in 1209, the house reflects
the Beaux Arts tradition. The housa has been remarkably well presarved,

This home for elderly was founded iu 1332 and was initially named
01d Ladies Home of Little Rock.' On April 16, 1832, Mrs. R. L. Dodge, Mrs,
P. Jordan, Mrs. R, H. Johnson and Mrs. J. W, Peidelman was elected the first
Board of Lady Guardians, As Col, Logan H, Roots made the first subscription
of $500. he had the privilege of naming one of the guardians,:and hig sel-
ection was Mrs. Logan H, Roots, who was duly elacted., On April 16, 1833,
by-laws for the government of the home were apprayed. On April, 17 1833, .
Mrs. G. H. Van Etten and Miss Sophia Crease were elected to the Board of
Lady Guardians. _At the first meating of. the Board of Lady Guardians, at,
the home, on April 25, 1832, Dr. R. B. Christian was elected physician of
the home, Miss Lauriett Ashley was the first of thejcharges, of. the home to ;:
actually take possession of her room in the home, and she did so on March 29, 1882.

"The Home 1s”the outgrowth of a suggestion offered by Prof. Otis
Patten in a paper read before the Bible club of the Presbyterian Church, on
the evening of March 14, 13882, The matter at that time was referred to a
committee to investigate and make inquiry in regard to the workings of similar
charities, and on the evening of March 23th., at a regular meeting of the
club, a reading of the minutes showed that the committee deemed such an
institution both needed and practicable, so a constitution was adopted and
signed by members, and on the evening of April 17th. officers were elected
and the work beguan."

"This institution is intended to afford a comfortable and perma-
nenc home to white women of Little Rock of unblemished moral character and,
unless in exceptional cases, over sixty years of age., It is not a poor e
house, but, what the name implies, a quiet comfortable home for respectable 5
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old ladies who have outlived their near relatives and their means of support,
They are fairly supposed to have done their share of the world's work, and
to be entitled to shelter and support in their declining years."/

Miss Jane Kellogg, who sold the first home at the southwasst corner
of east Seventh and Scott Streets, was a dominant force in the early devel-
opment of the homa, '"The large house and valuable lot on which it stands
were donated to the '"Home'" by Miss J. C. Kellogg-formerly a teacher in Little
Rock - reserving a life annuity of $200. The house is two stories high, and
contains thirteen good-sized rooms. It was handsomely painted last fall,
and recently some of the rooms have been nicely papered."/ Her portrait
currently is displayed in the Ada Thompson home,

The name was changed to the Jane Kellogg Home for Old Ladies in
1889 following her death. %

Mrs. Ada Thompson Crutchfield, wife of a wealthy New York lawyer,
in her will set aside a memorial of $20,000.00 for a memorial to her father
and mother. Her uncle, Mr. E. G. Thompson was one of the early organizers
and officers of the Old Ladies Home and the executor of his niece's estate
on her death in 1904. Mrs. Crutchfield is buried at Mount Holly Cemetary.>
The board accepted the money plus interest equaling $22,850 with the
consideration attached, that the name be changed to the Ada Thompson Memorial
Home, :

" The old home on Seventh and Scott Streets was sold for $8,000.00
sand three lots on the cornmer of Twenty-first and Main Streets were purchased
for $6,000.00. The contract was let for construction of the Ada Thompson
Memorial. Home of pressed brick and stone to cost $20,600, and the plumbing, , F
" heating, and lighting in addition will make the building cost about $25,000.

The Ada Thompson Home was completed im 1909. Ladies moved in soon
after its completicn and it has been continuocusly occupied until preseat day.

Because of the many prominent ladies that have resided at the Ada
Thompson Home, it has been a prominent social center, Poetry readings,
-singing sessions, and social gatherings have been frequent., Mrs. Margaret
Duncan, a resident of the Ada Thompson Home, wrote a poem concerning it:
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THE ADA THOMPSON HOME
There is a lovely house on the hill-top
A picture of beauty and art,
Whose stately walls and columms,
Speak praise for a generous heart,
A heart that gave to the world
Not just a monument of stone
But a place where the aged fiands retreat
As they walk life's twilight alone,
Tis not a place of sadness or want,
Comfort and plenty are there,
And she who enters its portals
Should praise God for its love and care.
Her path thru' the years of youth,
May have passed thru' lovely bowers,
Or she may have stumbled o'er jagged rocks,
As she toiled thru' working hours
Helping to build a sheltered home
For those who were left to her care
Forgetting that time has a subtle way
Of catching us in its snares,
Too soon the home was empty,
Too soon the loved ones were gone,
Too soon was she left frail and weary
As the busy world rushes on.
But a hand was held out from somewhere,
A guiding hand from God's dome
.And it led her to the portals
Of the Ada Thompson Home.
There in her own sequestered room
With her treasures books and flowers,
She may pass if she will
In peace and love, the last of life's fleeting hours.

By: Margaret H. Duncan
In recent years because of rising costs and declining occupancy,
it became necessary to sell the Home to its present owners, The eleven remaining

residents were traasferred to Presbyterian Village.

The Ada Thompson Memorial Home stands as a wonument to the humanitar-
ian spirit of Little Reck's people.
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“, Umted States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

The attached property, the Ada Thompson Memorial Home, in
Pulaski County, Arkansas, reference number 77000272, was
listed in the National Register of Historic Places by the Keeper
of the National Register on 08/03/1977, as evidenced by the
FEDERAL REGISTER/WEEKLY LIST notice of Tuesday, February
7, 1978, Part I, Vol. 43, No. 26, page 5171. The attached
nomination form is a copy of the original documentation
provided to the Keeper at the time of listing.

(
T g7 faces

Keeper of the Natlonal Register of Historic Places Date

S:/nr_nhl/jjoecke/archives/inventoriesandfrc/certificanletter/certifyletter



Missing Core Documentation

Property Name County, State Reference Number
Thompson, Ada, Memorial Home Pulaski, Arkansas 77000272

The following Core Documentation is missing from this entry:

_X_Nomination Form (Photocopy from SHPO Present)
____Photographs
____USGS Map
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Suite 500, Continental Building, Main and Markham
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Telephone: (501) 371-2763

November 10, 1976

Dr S Mrs. B, H,. Roy
2021 Main
Little Rock, Arkansas 72206

Re: Ada Thompson Memorial Home
Pulaski County

Dear Dr. & Mrs. Roy:

The staff of the Arkansas Historic Preservation Program is preparing a National
Register nomination for the Ada Thompsom Memorial Home which will be presented to
the Arkansas State Review Committee at their December meeting, If approved, the
nomination will be submitted to the National Reglster office in Washington for
final consideration.

The National Register of Historic Places is a listing of historic sites, buildings,
objects and districts from all across the country that are worthy of preservation.

Entry in the National Register is an honor which places no obligation on a private
owner. It does, however, provide protection through comment by the Advisory Coun-
cil on Historic Preservation from federally financed, assisted or licensed projects
that might affect a National Register property.

If you have any questions concerning the program or your property s nomination,
please contact Sandra Taylor of our staff.

Enclosed are two copies of this letter. Please complete the form below, sign and
return the original to our office. The copy is for your files. We would appreciate
receiving any comments you might have concerning the nomination of this property.

If we do not hear from you within 30 days, your approval will be assumed.

Sincerely,

Bordrara LJa-mqurQ

Barbara Woodard, Deputy Director
Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

BW:emf
I approve of the above property being nominated 7
to the National Register of Historic Places. v
; Yes
Comments: //7 <:7
2 N
AV 7
Vi /’ // M k—" . /j
b A el A2, / 2
¢ (date) ( D/ (signature5/
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